Bobbie Duke

SRR o - RSN
From: Bobbie Duke
Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2024 2:59 PM
To: Clark Oshborne; Bobby Adams; KEVIN COUNSIL; Gary Lindsey; Pam; musgrove588
@gmail.com; Bobbie Duke
Subject: COUNTY ELECTION BOARD meeting Friday Aug 23
Attachments: county election board scans nov 2024.pdf

Judge, Sheriff, Party chairs, Central Count judge, ABBM judge,

You are all invited to attend a meeting
When: 3:00pm

Date: August 23, 2024

Where: Election office

| apologize for the quick notice. | need this to order ballots and | need them ordered asap.

This is a VERY QUICK meeting to discuss the items below.

1.Name and dates of locations and times and days of Early Voting and Election day.
2.How may ballot by mail to be ordered.

3. List of judges, alt judges for 11/5/2024

Please see attached, for the answers to the list above.

If you cannot attend, PLEASE reply to this email with your confirming that you have read this and
know what will be discussed in your absence.

BELOW 1S THE CODE REQUIRING THE MEETING:

TITLE 5. ELECTION SUPPLIES

CHAPTER 51. ELECTION SUPPLIES

SUBCHAPTER A. PROCURING, ALLOCATING, AND DISTRIBUTING ELECTION SUPPLIES

Sec. 51.001. ELECTION SUPPLIES. In this chapter, "election supplies" means the equipment, ballots,
forms, lists of

registered voters, and other materials necessary to conduct an election.

Acts 1985, 69th Leg., ch. 211, Sec. 1, eff. Jan. 1, 1986.

Sec.51.002. COUNTY ELECTION BOARD. (a) A county election board is established in each county for
the general

election for state and county officers, a special election for an officer regularly elected at the general
election, and any other

election ordered by a county authority or held at county expense,

(b) For the general election for state and county officers and for a special election for an officer regutarly
elected at

the general election, the county election board consists of the county judge, county clerk, voter registrar,
sherijff, and county



ELECTION DATES FOR November 5,
2024

EARLY VOTING

TRUMAN KIMBRO CENTER

M-F 10/21-25/2024 8:00am-5:00pm
SATURDAY  10/26/2024 7:00am-7:00pm
SUNDAY 10/27/2024 9:00am-3:00p
M-F 10/28-11/1/2024  7:00am-7°88prm

NORTH ZULCH VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPT
M-F 10/28-11/1/2024  8:00am-5:00pm

*%*****%*%***********%*%%%********%*%*******%%*****

Election Day

7:00am—7:00pm

Truman Kimbro Center** Midway Community Center

Elwood Baptist Church**Sand Prairie Baptist Church
North Zulch Volunteer Fire Dept



Many of our judges have had illness, one moved away, difficulty scheduling for sure.

Below is the substitutes and replacements we will need for November 5, 2024

Vote center Judges and Alt judges
1-Midway judge—Ann Hudson
2-Elwoed Judge—Dianne Dean
3-Sand Prairie ludge-Joyce Coleman
4-NZVFD Judge—Debby Casey
5-Truman Kimbro Judge—Lydia Miller

Alt judge—Betty Ann Reynolds
Altjudge—James Bracewell
Alt judge—Doug Sams

Alt judge-Sally Kankey

Alt judge—Cherie Spangler

Please accept this list of judge and alt judges for Nov 5, 2024 Election Day



ABSENTEE BALLOTS TO BE ORDERED

Nov 5,2024

Precinct no. number of applications how many to order
1 15 100

2 19 100

3 20 100

4 22 100

EACH BALLOT COSTS .51 each.
We are receiving many calls for ballots by mail for college voters.

And if a ballot comes in with stray marks and the scanner cannot read it, it has to be
remarked.

These are some of the reasons we requesting the 100 per precinct order.

The code says together we decide how many ballots to order.



